
 

MILWAUKEE TRANSPORT SERVICES, INC. 

Wednesday February 27, 2019 

ADDENDUM NO:  2 

RFP NO:   RFP MM-10-18-Same Day, On-Demand Service  

OPENING DATE:       MARCH 8, 2019 - 2:00 PM (CST) 

 

TBE GOAL IS TO BE DETERMINED.  REVIEW THE RFP FOR DETAILS AND 

CONTACT THE CBDP OFFICE DIRECTLY AS LISTED IN RFP 

 

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING QUESTION(S): 

 

Q. What is the current process of notification for the transition period if the current vendor       
does not win the contract? How much time is required for notification in the event the 
contract is not awarded to the current vendor?  Can we have confirmation for the end 
date of the current contract is May 31, 2019. 
  

A.       All vendors who submit a proposal will be notified via email, once a decision is 

made by the evaluation team. The end date of the current contract is May 31, 2019.  

A transition plan will be addressed after the award is made.  

 

 

 
Q. In the event that there is only one bidder, what is the process? Can the contract be  
 awarded if there is only one bidder? 
 
A.       This does not change the RFP process, the single proposal would be review and  

scored by the evaluation team in the same way, as if there were multiple 
proposals.  A contract can be awarded to a single proposal if that proposal is 
deemed both responsive and responsible by the Purchasing Agent/MTS. 
 
 
 

 
Q. I would like to direct your attention to page 9, where it is discussing items  
 that should be submitted with the proposal, specifically additional  
 information. I would like clarification for labor contracts, employee  
 handbooks, and training manuals, disciplinary rules and wage scales, and  
 drug and alcohol policy.    Does the RFP want to see those items for our  
 driver pool, call center/admin, or both?  
 
A.       We would like to see the items pertaining to drivers, dispatch, reservationists/call  
            takers and any other staff who would provide service under this contract. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Q.        Also, I have called and left messages with the number provided for the CBDP office to  
            discuss further clarification on the requirements for this contract. The number is 
            414.278.4747. I have left three messages and have never been able to connect with 

anybody yet. And no one has called me back. I am unsure what steps I should take to try  
to talk to the right person. 

 
 
A.       MTS emailed the CBDP and advised there was a problem making contact.   This                                    
            was issue was resolved.  
 
 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

RFP MM-10-18 

Please sign and return one copy with the RFP Documents.      

     

We acknowledge receipt of Addendum # 2. 

 

                                                                         ____________________________________ 

Name                  Company Name 

 

_____________________________________  _____________________________________                                                                        

Signature                                      Date 


